
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: INTERNATIONAL CENTER REPLACEMENT COOLING TOWERS/CHILLERS 

DATE: 7/10/2013 
 
ADDENDUM NO.1 
 
This addendum should be included in and be considered part of the plans and specifications for the 
name of the project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of this 
addendum and submit with their bid. 
 
CIMS PROJECT NO.: 40-00268 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Formal Invitation for Bid and Contract: 

PLAN SHEET S1.1  

 Added previously omitted structural drawing. 
 

PLAN SHEET S2.1  

 Added previously omitted structural drawing. 
 

ANSWERS TO PRE-BID CONFERENCE QUESTIONS: 
 

 Question #1: Why was the budget cost reduced? 
 
Response: The budget estimate is the estimated construction cost for the base bid scope of 
work. The new bid set added an alternate for both the new ventilation fan scope of work and for 
the 4-point witness testing of both chillers. Additionally an allowance for ductwork 
repair/replacement scope that cannot be clearly indicated on the drawings was added. 

 
 Question #2: What changes occurred that changed the project? 

 



 
Response: See response to Question #1. Additionally, the SBEDA requirements were modified 
to require only a 3% M/WBE subcontracting goal. 
 

 Question #3: Is the budget separate from the base bid? 
 
Response: The indicated budget is an estimate as to what the project team estimates the cost of 
the renovation work to be. The intent is to provide prospective bidders an idea of what level of 
funding has been set aside for the project. It is not intended for the base bid to reflect this exact 
number. 

 
 Question #4: Is the alternates’ part of the base bid broken down as alternates? 

 
Response: There is no alternate part of the base bid. Alternates are indicated in Section II of the 
020 BID FORM document and are intended to be priced separately from the base bid amount. 

 
 Question #5: How did you go down in the budget cost? 

 
Response:  See response to Question #1. 

 
 Question #6: Are we responsible for the Security Company? 

 
Response: Reference 01 50 00 – Temporary Facilities and Controls, Section 1.15 in the project 
manual for security requirements.  

 
 Question #7: Can a walk through meeting be conducted before the bid opening date? 

 
Response: Yes. A site walk through will be conducted on July 12, 2013 (this Friday) at 8:30 
AM. We will meet at the project site on the 1st floor at the security desk in the lobby. 

 
 
Note: Addenda Acknowledgement Form for Addendum 1 is attached herein.  This form must be 
signed and submitted with the bid package. 
 
 



 
RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) 1 IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF INTERNATIONAL CENTER REPLACEMENT 
COOLING TOWERS/CHILLERS – 40-00268 
 
FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON TUESDAY, JULY 16, 2013 AT 2:00 P.M. 

 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE 
BID PACKAGE. 
 
 
Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

Date:     

         
Signature 

         
Print Name/Title 
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